
From: pbz-counter
To: kwarzecha@preston-ct.org
Subject: PZC App. 33 High Point
Date: Friday, October 13, 2023 7:43:00 AM
Attachments: Updated 2023 PZC APP.pdf

Good Morning,
 
Our Town Manager asked me to email PZC application. Additionally, here is the link to the
Commission as well: https://www.easthamptonct.gov/planning-zoning-commission
 
Thank you and have a great day.
 
 
Cheryl Guiliano
Office Technician/Building & Land Use
1 Community Drive
East Hampton, CT  06424              
Tel:  860-267-9601
Hours:  Mon, Wed, Thurs  8:00 am – 4:00 pm
               Tues  8:00 am -6:30 pm
               Friday 8:00 am – 12:30 pm
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PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 


TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON 


1 Community Dr., East Hampton, CT  06424   |   860.267.9601 tel    |   www.easthamptonct.gov 


Minimum Requirements for Submission of Application to 


Planning and Zoning Commission 
This form must be submitted with your application.


Application Requirements are based on the application type selected on application form. 


___ Site Plan Review/Modification (See Section 9.1 for details) 


___ Complete Application Form 


___ Fee Paid 


___ Site Plan (PDF & 10 copies of 11 x 17s) – See Section 9.2.C.2 for specifications


___ Drainage Calculations in Compliance with Section 7.5 


___ Report from Chatham Health District (or CT DPH as needed)


___ Report from Fire Marshal 


___ Bond Estimates As Required, See Section 9.2.C.2  
___ Special Permit (See Section 9.2 for details)


___ Complete Application Form 


___ Fee Paid 


___ Site Plan (PDF & 10 copies of 11 x 17s)  - See Section 9.2.C.2 for specifications


___ Pending Approval from IWWA 


___ Drainage Calculations in Compliance with Section 7.5 


___ Pending Approval or report from Chatham Health District (or CT DPH as needed) 


___ Pending Approval or report from Fire Marshal 


___ Pending Approval or report from Public Works 


___ Traffic Study (As Required) 


___ Bond Estimates (As Required) 


___ Public Hearing Requirements 


___ Zone Change (See Section 9.3 for details) 


___ Complete Application Form 


___ Fee Paid 


___ A-2 Survey of Property showing surrounding properties and respective zone - PDF & 10 copies of 11 x 17s 
___ Reports from Chatham Health District, Fire Marshal, Police Dept. and Public Works  


___ Public Hearing Requirements 


___ Amendment to Zoning Regulations (See Section 9.3 for details) 


___ Complete Application Form 


___ Fee Paid 


___ Existing Regulation with proposed Amendments (PDF & 10 copies of 11 x 17s) 
___ Rationale for Amendment (PDF & 10 copies of 11 x 17s) 
___ Reports from Chatham Health District, Fire Marshal, Police Dept. and Public Works 


___ Public Hearing Requirements 


The Commission reserves the right to add additional requirements in accordance with the Regulations. 


Only Complete Application Packages Will Be Accepted


Office Use Only 


Date Accepted: ____________________ 


Accepted By: ____________________ 


I certify that this application is complete.  


Signature of Applicant: ______________________________ Date: _________________ 



















 Office of PLANNING & ZONING 


 1 Community Drive, East Hampton, CT  06424   |   860.267.7450 tel    |   www.easthamptonct.gov 


EAST HAMPTON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 


THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT:  ________________________________________ 


IS THE SUBJECT OF A PUBLIC HEARING BY THE EAST HAMPTON PLANNING 
AND ZONING COMMISSION ON ________________________________AT 7:00 P.M. IN 
THE EAST HAMPTON TOWN HALL, 1 COMMUNITY DRIVE, EAST HAMPTON CT 
06424. 


THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING APPLICATION: 


APPLICATION NAME:  __________________________________________________ 


__________ SPECIAL PERMIT UNDER SECTION _______ OF THE ZONING 
REGULATIONS TO _________________________________________ 


__________ SUBDIVISION/OPENSPACE SUBDIVISON NO. OF LOTS ____ 
TITLE ____________________________________________________ 


__________ RESUBDIVISION NO. OF LOTS______ 
TITLE_____________________________________________________ 


__________ SITE PLAN APPROVAL TO _________________________________ 
TITLE_____________________________________________________ 


__________ LAKE POCOTOPAUG PROTECTION AREA TO _______________ 
___________________________________________________________ 


__________ ZONE CHANGE FROM _________________ TO _________________ 


__________ ZONING REGULATION CHANGE ___________________________ 
____________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________ 


__________ OTHER ____________________________________________________ 


APPLICATION AND MAPS ARE ON FILE IN THE LAND USE OFFICE.  IF YOU 
HAVE ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CONTACT THE LAND USE OFFICE AT 
860--267-7450


Revised 04/30/2017 















Town of East Hampton 
 Planning & Zoning Commission Approved 2023 Meeting Dates 


         1 Community Dr.  
  East Hampton Town Hall Meeting Room & Via Zoom


  7:00 p.m. 


Meeting Date: Deadline: 


January 4, 2023 December 21, 2022 


February 1, 2023 January 18, 2023 


March 1, 2023 February 15, 2023 


April 5, 2023 March 22, 2023 


May 3, 2023 April 19, 2023 


June 7, 2023 May 24, 2023 


July 5, 2023 June 21, 2023 


August 2, 2023 July 19, 2023 


September 6, 2023 August 23, 2023 


October 4, 2023 September 20, 2023 


November 1, 2023 October 18, 2023 


December 6, 2023 November 22, 2023 


January 3, 2024 December 20, 2023 
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From: Cox, David
To: pbz-counter
Subject: 33 High Point
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 5:28:47 PM

Cheryl,
 
I met with these folks tonight.  They will be applying to the PZC for permission to leave the stairs and
the small shed and then, assuming approval, IWWA for the work in the upland review area.  I know
Kathy is already working with an IWWA application.  Would  you please send her either a proper PZC
form with deadline information or a link to the same information?  She can be reached at
kwarzecha@preston-ct.org
 
Thank you,
 

Dave
 
David E. Cox
Town Manager
Town of East Hampton
1 Community Drive
East Hampton, CT  06424
860-267-4468
www.easthamptonct.gov
 

This electronic message is a public record as defined by the Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act Section 1-200(5). A copy of this message and any reply will be retained by
the Town of East Hampton and will be accessible to the public unless exempted by law.
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